
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

January 19, 2010 
Regular Meeting 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting January 5, 2010. 
 
Fire Department Report for the month of December 2009 and Annual Fire Report for 
2009. 
 
Bills and Payroll first half of January, 2010 and HOME Rehab Grant Expenditures. 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

• Discussion Topic:  Trash Hauling  
  

• Public review and discussion of agenda items 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1374: Authorizing the Mayor to sign an outright 

grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and Land Trust #440613-70 
reimbursing up to $80,000 over ten years from available Mid-town TIF revenues 



for façade improvements to a building located at 1610 and 1612 Broadway 
Avenue. (Gover)  

 
Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1375: Authorizing the Mayor to sign an outright 

grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and Steve Matheny 
reimbursing up to $87,000 over ten years from available Mid-town TIF revenues 
for façade improvements including tuckpointing the exterior masonry surfaces, 
roof repairs, replacement of doors and windows to a buildings located at 1600, 
1602 and 1604 Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th Street, Mattoon. (Gover)     

 
Motion –Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1376: Approving the compensation for the Deputy 

City Clerk. (Cline) 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of 
considering the semi-annual review of closed meeting minutes as mandated by Section 2.06 
(5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(d)); the price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); and 
employment, performance or dismissal of closed of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)).  
(Cline) 
 
Motion –Adopt Council Decision Request 2010-1049: Authorizing release of minutes 

appropriate for disclosure from closed session meetings of the City Council and 
destruction of disclosed closed session minute audio recordings through June 
2008.  (Cline) 

 
Adjourn  

 
 
 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

January 5, 2010 (Regular) 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 5, 2010.  
 
 Mayor Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police Chief David Griffith, Fire Chief Tony 
Nichols, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.  
   
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting December 15; special meetings December 21 and 
28, 2009; bills and payroll for the last half of December, 2009 and HOME Rehab Grant 
Expenditures. 
 

  Bills and payroll for the last part of December, 2009  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      237,936.18  

Bills         $      410,703.01  

      Total   $      648,639.19  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,896.15  

Bills         $            312.65  
      Total   $         2,208.80  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $            853.10  
      Total  $            853.10  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $            105.00  
      Total  $            105.00  
  Capital Project Fund     

Bills         $        13,263.34  
      Total  $        13,263.34  
        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        32,787.20  



Bills         $        49,356.07  
      Total   $        82,143.27  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        30,454.18  

Bills         $      369,284.20  

      Total   $      399,738.38  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         2,845.08  

Bills         $            194.55  
      Total   $         3,039.63  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        93,192.32  

      Total  
 $        93,192.32  
 

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund     

Bills        $         1,467.26  

      Total  $         1,467.26  

        
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public comments/presentation and non-agenda items.  
Mr. Herb Meeker, Mrs. Tammy Howard, and Mr. Kevin Howard addressed the Council 
regarding a city-wide trash hauling contract, reasons for consideration, and other communities 
with city-wide contracts.  Commissioner Ervin stated the City’s interest in a possible contract to 
include curbside recycling and yardwaste pickup for all residents and requested public comments 
at the next council meeting.  Other communities sited were Tuscola, Casey or Greenup and 
Champaign/Urbana. 
 
 Mayor Cline reviewed the agenda items with Council’s comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-
1372, approving a variance from the front yard setback requirement for a property at 2400 
DeWitt.  Petitioners - Robert and Joan Young. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1372 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE FRONT YARD SETBACK  
REQUIREMENT AT 2400 DEWITT AVENUE 

 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Robert L. Young and Joan M. Young for 
a variance respecting the property legally described as: 
 



 Lot Four (4) in Block Six (6) of Noyes' 
Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles 

       County, Illinois, commonly known as 2400 
        Dewitt Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois. 
 
WHEREAS, said Petition requested a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances of 
the municipality to allow the construction of a roof over an existing concrete porch that 
encroaches into the front yard setback on the east side of the property located at 2400 Dewitt 
Avenue, and which will reduce the front yard setback on 24th Street from the required 10 feet to 
1 foot, and 
 
WHEREAS, the zoning code requires front yard setback on both streets on corner lots in R1 
Single Family Residence Zoning District, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals held a properly noticed, public hearing on December 
1, 2009 regarding petitioners' request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois and 
the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, have recommended 
that the requested variance be granted; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section 159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the front yard setback requirement to enable the construction of a roof over an existing concrete 
porch that encroaches into the front yard setback on the east side of the property located at 2400 
Dewitt Avenue, and which will reduce the front yard setback on 24th Street from the required 10 
feet to 1 foot. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
 

 RECORD OF THE 
VOTE 

Motion Second Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Mayor David Cline X  X    

Commissioner Randy Ervin  X X    

Commissioner Tim Gover   X    

Commissioner Rick Hall   X    

Commissioner Chris Rankin   X    

 

Approved this 5th  day of January, 2010. 



             
       /s/ David W. Cline 
       David W. Cline, Mayor   
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 6, 2010.  
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-
1373, approving the appointment of Sue McLaughlin as City Administrator and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the contract. 
 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010–1373  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT AND CONTRACT WITH SUE 

MCLAUGHLIN AS CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the public interest and the interest of the citizens and taxpayers of the City of Mattoon that 
a City Administrator be employed to manage the business of Administrative affairs of the City of 
Mattoon consistent with Illinois statutes and the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances: and,  
 
 WHEREAS, many citizens, volunteers and the members of the City Council have been 
actively engaged in a nationwide recruitment process to recruit a well qualified individual to a 
position of City Administrator; and  
 
 WHEREAS, negotiations have taken place and an agreement has been reached between 
negotiators on behalf of the City of Mattoon and Sue McLaughlin, subject to the approval of the 
City Council for the City of Mattoon. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council for the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

1. That Agreement (Exhibit “A”, attached) is hereby approved and ratified.  
 



2. That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby authorized to execute 
 Exhibit “A” and do all other things necessary to give effect thereto.  
 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect from and after its 
passage and approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 5th day of January, 
2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Gover,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 5th day of January, 2010. 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 6, 2010.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution 2010-
2797, appropriating $497,000 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the 2010 Street Maintenance uses. 
[10-0000-00-GM] 
 

 

RESOLUTION 2010-2797  
Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality 

Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees) 
City  of Mattoon , Illinois, that there is hereby 

(City, Town or Village)  (Name)  
appropriated the sum $497,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 
streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway January 1, 2010  
                                                                                                                                                                                                  
to  December 31, 2010 . 
 (Date)  
 



     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed 
and described on the approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including 
supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for 
maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of 
the period as given above, submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by 
said Department , a certified statement showing expenditures from and balances remaining in the 
account(s) for this period; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies 
of this resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Effingham, Illinois.   

 

 

 
I,  Susan J, OBrien Clerk in and City 
   (City, Town or Village) 
of Mattoon , County of  Coles 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  
 
the Council at a meeting 

on   (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  
   
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 
seal this 

5th day of  January, 2010 . 

     
 
 
(SEAL) /s/ Susan J. O’Brien   City Clerk 

     
 

 

 

 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Resolution 
2010-2798, approving the acceptance of a $6,000 Grant from the Mattoon Community Trust 
Fund for improvements at the Peterson House. 
 

 Authorized MFT  
   
   
 Date  
 Department of Transportation  
   
   
 Regional Engineer  



 

                 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2798 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A SIX THOUSAND DOLLAR 
($6,000.00) GRANT FROM THE MATTOON COMMUNITY TRUST FOR 

IMPROVEMENTS AT THE PETERSON HOUSE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois, is a non-home rule city providing fire 
protection services, police protection services, water and sewer utility service, and a variety of 
other cultural and recreational services to its residents; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Mattoon Community Trust is dedicated to providing benefits for the 

residents of the City of Mattoon and to assisting the Mattoon Chamber of Commerce; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has applied for a grant to perform minor improvements 

to the exterior of the Peterson House; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has received notice from the Mattoon Community Trust that it has 

been awarded a Grant in the amount of Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00); 
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois, as follows: 
Section 1. The City thanks the Mattoon Community Trust for its ongoing support of the City of 
Mattoon and its citizens. 
 
Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to take all steps necessary for 
the acceptance of the grant and the filing of any documentation required by the grantor. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Gover, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 5th day 
of January, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Gover,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin  
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
      
Approved this 5th day of January, 2010.  
 
       /s/ David W. Cline 
       David W. Cline, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



 

                 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
  
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien      /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 6, 2010 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2010-1045, designating FOIA officers for the City of Mattoon. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1046, appropriating $492,980 of motor fuel tax funds for street 
maintenance use for the calendar year 2010; approving the bid specifications for Seal Coat, Rock 
& Asphalt for street maintenance use; and authorizing the mayor to sign the document. [10-
0000-00-GM] 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1047, accepting the TIF Review Committee’s recommendation to 
approve an application by Steve Matheny – 1600-1604 Broadway and 109 North 16th for façade 
reconstruction in the amount of $87,000 over the next ten years. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  Mr. Matheny explained his application process and 
thanked the Council for the support downtown.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 



 

                 

Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1048, accepting the proposal from Don Hance for his work on the 
construction phase management of the Depot project in the amount of $15,120; and authorizing 
the Mayor to sign the document. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  There were no comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adjourn at 6:53 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
        City Clerk  
 
         

 



                

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 



Alarm Date Between {12/01/2009} And 
{12/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
111 Building fire 1 0.41% $30,000  96.77%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 2 0.81% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

5 2.03% $30,000 96.77%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.41% $1,000   3.22%

1 0.41% $1,000 3.22%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 6 2.44% $0   0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 124 50.41% $0   0.00%
3110 Assist EMS crew, other 7 2.85% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury61 24.80% $0   0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 6 2.44% $0   0.00%
3220 Vehicle accident, waivers signed 8 3.25% $0   0.00%
357 Extrication of victim(s) from machinery 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

214 86.99% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 4 1.63% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

8 3.25% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 3 1.22% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 3 1.22% $0   0.00%

6 2.44% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.41 $0   0.00

01/04/2010 13:15 1Page



Alarm Date Between {12/01/2009} And 
{12/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
6520 Steam from broken radiator hose mistaken for smoke1 0.41% $0   0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

5 2.03% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 0.81% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2 0.81% $0   0.00%

7 2.85% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 246 Total Est Loss: $31,000

01/04/2010 13:15 2Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2009} And 
{12/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
1001 Power pole fire 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
111 Building fire 14 0.57% $194,500  88.32%
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 8 0.33% $2,000   0.90%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 7 0.29% $400   0.18%
118 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Other 3 0.12% $4,500   2.04%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 8 0.33% $5,800   2.63%
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.04% $2,000   0.90%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 4 0.16% $0   0.00%
143 Grass fire 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 9 0.37% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 16 0.65% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
161 Outside storage fire 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
170 Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%

88 3.59% $209,200 95.00%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
221 Overpressure rupture of air or gas pipe/pipeline 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 5 0.20% $1,000   0.45%

8 0.33% $1,000 0.45%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 128 5.22% $0   0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1,135 46.25% $0   0.00%
3110 Assist EMS crew, other 62 2.53% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury528 21.52% $0   0.00%
3210 Lifeline call, waver of service signed 12 0.49% $0   0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 68 2.77% $10,000   4.54%
3220 Vehicle accident, waivers signed 62 2.53% $0   0.00%
3221 Vehicle accident, no occupants found 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 8 0.33% $0   0.00%
3230 Motor vehicle/bicycle accident (MV Bcy) 5 0.20% $0   0.00%
3231 Bicycle accident 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 7 0.29 $0   0.00

01/04/2010 13:20 1Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2009} And 
{12/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
350 Extrication, rescue, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 8 0.33% $0   0.00%
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
357 Extrication of victim(s) from machinery 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.04% $0   0.00%

2,032 82.80% $10,000 4.54%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 6 0.24% $0   0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 6 0.24% $0   0.00%
413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
421 Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
423 Refrigeration leak 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 41 1.67% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
443 Breakdown of light ballast 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
444 Power line down 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.04% $0   0.00%

67 2.73% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 7 0.29% $0   0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
511 Lock-out 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 22 0.90% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 25 1.02% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 7 0.29% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
554 Assist invalid 2 0.08% $0   0.00%

71 2.89% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 15 0.61 $0   0.00
01/04/2010 13:20 2Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2009} And 
{12/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 19 0.77% $0   0.00%
6111 Canceled en route by another agency 6 0.24% $0   0.00%
621 Wrong location 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 7 0.29% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 5 0.20% $0   0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
6520 Steam from broken radiator hose mistaken for smoke2 0.08% $0   0.00%
653 Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
6610 EMS call, 2nd party call, no problem found 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.04% $0   0.00%

64 2.61% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 20 0.82% $0   0.00%
7000 False alarm due to severe weather 14 0.57% $0   0.00%
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 11 0.45% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 15 0.61% $0   0.00%
734 Heat detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.08% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 17 0.69% $0   0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 3 0.12% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error3 0.12% $0   0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.04% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional9 0.37% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 4 0.16% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional10 0.41% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 10 0.41% $0   0.00%

121 4.93% $0 0.00%

8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
800 Severe weather or natural disaster, Other 1 0.04% $0   0.00%

1 0.04% $0 0.00%

9 Special Incident Type
900 Special type of incident, Other 2 0.08% $0   0.00%

2 0.08% $0 0.00%

01/04/2010 13:20 3Page



Total Incident Count: 2454 Total Est Loss: $220,200



 

                 

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

01-08-2010 PAYROLL

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,551.18$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 680.73$         

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,104.45$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 109.98$         

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,945.10$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 979.28$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,028.44$      

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,752.04$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,224.15$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 169.05$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,386.90$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,455.96$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,195.05$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,169.46$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES -$               

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME -$               

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,696.06$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,362.73$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 12,649.15$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,304.02$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 9.82$             

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,875.27$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 243.84$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,669.27$    

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 863.09$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6,111.34$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES -$               

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 128.00$         

110 5335-113 OVERTIME -$               

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,057.56$      

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,262.10$      

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 176.69$         

110-5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,141.64$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,972.09$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 776.47$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,826.78$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 166.22$         

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 685.31$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,390.95$      

110-5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 816.00$         

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 656.10$         

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES -$               

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,847.38$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 131.22$         

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 174.96$         



CITY OF MATTOON

01-08-2010 PAYROLL

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 238,611.27$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES -$               

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES -$               

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,666.65$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,929.94$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME -$               

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,470.72$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,775.24$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 669.06$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,978.23$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,779.06$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 377.06$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,925.81$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES -$               

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 33,905.12$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,504.29$      

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 211.84$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,483.31$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,327.40$    

212-5344-113 OVERTIME 77.25$           

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,476.75$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,779.07$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 377.06$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,925.80$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES -$               

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,162.77$    

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,673.46$      

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES -$               

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 3,673.46$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 311,019.27$  



CITY OF MATTOON

01-08-2010 PAYROLL

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 14 1,107.00 23,774.71$    

OVERTIME PAY 20 196 6,625.67$      

VACATION PAY 20 553.5 13,291.12$    

SALARY PAY 35 10,326.91 234,804.36$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 19 702.4 15,916.28$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 128 128 89.60$           

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 96 3,291.74$      

PEHP 18 18 437.50$         

COMP EARNED 43.13 43.13 -$               

SICK-FD UNION 5 108 2,366.98$      

VACATION PAY 6 312 6,731.06$      

COMP PAID 5 5 116.53$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 4 38 879.20$         

SHIFT PAY 242 242 145.20$         

SICK-NON UNION 1 13 327.98$         

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 10 51 1,313.54$      

BACK PAY 1 1 907.80$         



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201001132220       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101140          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001122165       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 101144          60.00

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001122166       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 101144          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-045207049          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    101208         452.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            452.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         572.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002130 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO I-801                110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCLAUGHLIN LODGING   101155         197.58

01-002130 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO I-809                110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GITZ LODGING         101155          98.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002130  TOTALS            296.37

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: MCDONALD'S           101074          55.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               101074          87.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               101074          70.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: SUBWAY               101074          37.36

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: JUMPIN JIMMYS        101074           2.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            253.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         550.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-7328               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RELEASE LIEN         101129          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201001132219       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101187         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         134.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P1833335           110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MONITORS,MOUSES      101200          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5170-340        BOOKS & PERIO: WINDOWS SECRETS      101074          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001122197       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             101133          88.08

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001132233       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             101133          88.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         241.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4357               110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: NOV 09 TA BILLING    101130          41.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS             41.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:          41.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P1833335           110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: MONITORS,MOUSES      101200         321.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            321.33

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBINAA               101074          87.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBINAA               101074          87.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            174.00

 

01-007401 CNA SURETY             I-201001122149       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : HALL BOND            101127          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007401  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-164248             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       101151          16.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-164445             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         101151           8.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-164576             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       101151          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             40.00

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           1.70

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           7.82

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190         150.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            160.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         725.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190         123.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            123.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         123.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           2.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS              2.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:           2.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000081 JONATHAN SEILER        I-201001122146       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 9/25-12/13    101195         363.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000081  TOTALS            363.06

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAMPTON              101074         575.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            575.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         938.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DYNAMETRIC           101074         130.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            130.41

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082137       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             101075       1,631.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,631.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       1,761.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-84350              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 101120         119.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            119.95

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             101098      11,867.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         11,867.80

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5223-326        FUEL         : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           7.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           3.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             10.73

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-71964              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        101136       1,327.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS          1,327.38

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-201001122150       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        101122       2,343.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          2,343.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      15,669.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082139       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        101072          51.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             51.47

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          101116       3,563.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          3,563.56

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-229847             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISINFECTANT,LINERS, 101169         178.10

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-231088             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               101169          28.10

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-232101             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,ICE MELT      101169          41.89

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-232115             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CUPS                 101169          28.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            276.17

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201001122167       110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 101190           7.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS              7.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,898.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122200       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BLADES,BULBS         101114          20.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             20.98

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070          96.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001122192       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  101117          17.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            113.62

 

01-001605 CASCADE SUBSCRIPTION S I-1083848            110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: FIRE ENGINEERING SUB 101126          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001605  TOTALS             76.00

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80359397           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: LATEX GLOVES         101123         103.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            103.20

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-326        FUEL         : MOTOMART             101074          10.16

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALGREENS            101074          15.12

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             101074           8.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COUNTY MARKET        101074          28.89

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIRE AWARDS          101074          36.96

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               101074          55.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HERRINGTON           101074         190.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            345.56

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        101116         176.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         101116          74.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            250.69

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-84406              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 9 VOLT BATTERIES     101120          35.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-84651              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 101120          23.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             58.65

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201001122156       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #29 REPAIRS          101125          52.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             52.94

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122198       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 FIRE DE 101135         997.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            997.74

 

01-011150 WS DARLEY & CO         I-0000849494         110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MOUNTING BRACKET     101207          75.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011150  TOTALS             75.90

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-91883              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   101143         150.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            150.01

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             101098      21,476.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         21,476.54

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-510312842          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                101147         103.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            103.99

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082120       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             101075          48.59

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082121       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             101075          40.89

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082136       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             101075          37.44

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001122190       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             101133          88.08

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001132229       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             101133          38.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.32

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201001122191       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL      101158          21.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             21.30

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122203       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPRING,RIVETS,SPRAY  101164           9.93

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122203       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRING,RIVETS,SPRAY  101164           4.49

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122203       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRING,RIVETS,SPRAY  101164          28.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             43.31

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-232801             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOAP,TOWELS,WIPES    101169         184.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            184.95

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-118953             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  101173          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             18.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912172005       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          54.99

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222051       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          38.98

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201001122199       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          14.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            108.48

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00139665SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  101181          53.28

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00141965SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HELMET               101181         129.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            182.55

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201001132217       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101184         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM21367            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PARTS                101172          10.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             10.37

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2824592.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ANNEX POWER HOOKUP   101198         285.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            285.93

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS422828         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           101162          17.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             17.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      25,051.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 243  FIRE PREVENTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002376 RESCUE DIRECT, INC.    I-51631              110 5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HARNESS              101193       1,266.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002376  TOTALS          1,266.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 243   FIRE PREVENTION          TOTAL:       1,266.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201001122177       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-31      101145          88.00

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201001132216       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101145          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            131.29

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201001132214       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101149          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001122163       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             101133         237.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            237.38

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122152       110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CABLE TIES,HOOKS,BOL 101164          11.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             11.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         430.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-045207041          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    101208           8.58

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-045405845          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER TFW-015052    101208          20.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             29.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:          29.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122169       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE,TOWELS,ARMOR AL 101114           2.74

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122169       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TAPE,TOWELS,ARMOR AL 101114          63.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             66.21

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001026 PARIS MACHINE & WELDIN I-3919               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SEAL KIT             101188         746.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001026  TOTALS            746.65

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070         138.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082134       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           101072          21.79

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082138       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           101072         889.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132244       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           101119       1,713.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,762.76

 

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-10358              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CORNER BOLTS,WASHERS 101115          36.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS             36.50

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           101116           6.23

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           101116         201.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 308 N 13TH           101116           0.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            207.91

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-174124             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GROUND STRAP         101120          12.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-84426              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 101120          19.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             31.50

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201001132237       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CARQUEST OF MATTOON  101125          30.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             30.03

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122161       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 PUBLIC  101135       2,283.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,283.14

 

01-014485 CHARLIE ELLIOTT        I-201001132239       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMB BOOTS          101139          69.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014485  TOTALS             69.37

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-64139              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIPPING             101141          14.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             14.09

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-231754             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CAP SCREW            101076          46.75

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3619023            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: JACK,BREAKAWAY KIT   101076         119.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3633929            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CUT OFF WHEEL,BULBS  101076          52.89

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3633931            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                101076           3.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            223.61

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       110 5320-741        MACHINERY    : VEHICLES             101098      21,202.38

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             101098       5,559.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         26,761.67

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-843014             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     101148          48.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             48.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001132238       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             101133          88.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.08

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122159       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HASP,LOCK,NAILS,STAP 101164          75.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             75.50

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-011883             110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              101166          15.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             15.60

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-231303             110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE               101169         106.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            106.12

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-8099               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN SAW          101173          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             32.00

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201001122171       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR TIRES         101183          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-201001122168       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BEN TIRE AUTO SERVIC 101122          30.00

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-201001122168       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BEN TIRE AUTO SERVIC 101122         262.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            292.14

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-30276              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COLLAPSIBLE CONES    101191         108.00

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R10279             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : TIGER BOOM MOWER REN 101191         760.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            868.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      34,786.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070         358.55

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082112       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          101070          38.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082113       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH ST              101070          17.64

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132227       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      101117      14,773.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132241       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     101118          21.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         15,209.18

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     101116          13.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      101116          12.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     101116           9.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    101116          10.14

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   101116           9.25

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    101116          10.34

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      101116          16.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    101116           9.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       101116          70.38

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     101116          11.24

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  101116          12.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          101116          47.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  101116         210.59

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    101116          10.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 101116          13.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            467.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      15,676.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 331  STREET CLEANING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001082110       110 5331-742        VEHICLES     : STREET SWEEPER       101077      31,247.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         31,247.24

 

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-29483              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COIL,ROTATING BEACON 101206       1,355.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS          1,355.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:      32,602.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001082111       110 5335-741        MACHINERY    : TUB GRINDER          101077      41,039.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         41,039.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:      41,039.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000184846       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           101080         986.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            986.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:         986.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000002 RAPID REPRODUCTIONS IN I-66987              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAPID REPRODUCTIONS  101192          16.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000002  TOTALS             16.62

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RADIOSHACK           101074           5.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              5.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122152       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES,HOOKS,BOL 101164          62.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             62.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          85.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070         280.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            280.36

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            101116       1,085.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,085.51

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001132228       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             101133          37.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.23

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201001122182       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         252.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            252.67

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220290233          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/10      101163         179.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            179.62

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-36-53073           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: SERVICE CALL         101189          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,925.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070          37.80

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132223       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          101117         825.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            862.84

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              101116          82.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             82.85

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-230663             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS,TOWELS        101169          48.83

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-231089             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               101169          28.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             76.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:       1,022.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082131       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   101071         116.80

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082132       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   101071          17.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            134.44

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   101116         217.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            217.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         351.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132224       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           101117          17.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             17.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          17.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122174       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL,BULBS            101114          33.60

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122174       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL,BULBS            101114           6.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             40.04

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122184       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 PARK    101135         757.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            757.67

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3628099            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STOP FLO GAS SPOUT   101083          23.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             23.96

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082130       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             101075          68.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.04

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2009-2214          110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        101165          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             10.00

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-230067             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GLASS CLEANER        101169          33.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             33.68

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-8085               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        101173         124.95

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-8088               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRIMMER       101173         116.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            241.35

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-221891             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           101179          27.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             27.80

 

01-035361 MIRACLE RECREATION EQU I-694643             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLEACHER SEATS       101180       3,078.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035361  TOTALS          3,078.00

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-201001122172       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         101122          24.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             24.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       4,304.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201001122173       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MIX                  101176          90.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS             90.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:          90.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082124       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           101071         568.57

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082125       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           101071         336.47

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132240       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           101118         312.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,217.94

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-5684               110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT SUPPLIES       101185          27.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-5693               110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT SUPPLIES       101185          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             81.00

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4192814.001       110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR PIPES         101132          82.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             82.79

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3626449            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREWS,FRAMING SQUAR 101083          12.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             12.19

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.14

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            204.29

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122189       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRINDING POINTS,BULB 101164           6.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              6.98

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-230985             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HAND WIPES           101169          78.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             78.95

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222059       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          12.78

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222060       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          19.63

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222061       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         251.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            283.67

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201001122193       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL FOR BLEACHERS  101174         527.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            527.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       2,495.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082123       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           101071          23.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             23.31

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          101116          49.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             49.34

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            102.15

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222058       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          31.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             31.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         206.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         101116          71.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             71.27

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            102.14

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222062       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000          24.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             24.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         197.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        101116          32.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             32.90

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3622470            110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES, CABLE TIE 101083         165.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            165.88

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            102.14

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222057       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000          54.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             54.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         355.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-5895               110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT SUPPLIES       101185          45.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             45.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          101116          32.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             32.21

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            102.14

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912222056       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000         100.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            100.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         279.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132225       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND               101117          63.48

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132226       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             101117          17.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             81.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:          81.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       101116          20.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             20.63

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12711              110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  101152         102.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            102.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         122.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201001082127       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      101078          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201001132205       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             101100         386.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            386.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         398.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3613095            110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HAND CLEANER         101083          11.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             11.98

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201001082126       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      101078          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201001132204       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           101100         133.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         156.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-103428             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      101137          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-201001132222       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             101201          47.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             47.90

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201001082128       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               101078          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201001132206       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               101100         216.83

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201001132207       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             101100          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201001132208       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            101100         183.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            449.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         554.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201001082129       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                101078          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          12.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201001132218       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JANUARY 10 PLEDGE    101131       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201001132213       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: RLF PYMT #149        101171       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11-09/29          110 5760-817        FISCAL AGENT': PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 101197         408.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            408.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENT'S FEE       TOTAL:         408.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     195,933.17



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132242       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 101118          17.64

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132243       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  101118          19.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.09

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201001132215       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101124          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             43.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: BIDWELL CANDIES      101074          50.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               101074          23.17

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               101074          34.13

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               101074          44.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICCVB                101074         335.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            487.60

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  101116           7.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              7.40

 

01-002374 PHILADELPHIA MURAL ART I-201001082114       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: ADMIN COST OF D TO Z 101079       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002374  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-007615 CODY'S ROAD HOUSE INC  I-078940             122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S ROAD HOUSE IN 101128         861.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007615  TOTALS            861.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001132245       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         101133           3.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS              3.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,439.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       2,439.73



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070          99.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             99.30

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       123 5586-831        PARADES      : BIDWELL CANDIES      101074          45.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             45.42

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: LIGHTWORKS           101116         100.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: LIGHTWORKS           101116         120.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: LIGHTWORKS           101116         131.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            353.14

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201001122188       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : LIGHT UP MATTOON ADV 101154       1,480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,480.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201001122189       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: GRINDING POINTS,BULB 101164          17.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             17.97

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201001122194       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: WREATHS              101174         460.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            460.52

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2793878.002       123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SUPER PLUG           101198         186.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            186.00

 

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-0196               123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUNCH FOR WORKERS    101202          96.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS             96.00

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-29003              123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : LIGHTWORKS ADVERTISI 101205         525.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            525.00

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-86307              123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KEROSENE             101204         129.50

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-86311              123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KEROSENE             101204          72.60

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-86337              123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KEROSENE             101204         129.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            331.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       3,594.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       3,594.95



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673973             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: PROPERTY CASUALTY    101175      51,291.75

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673974             125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: WORKERS COMPENSATION 101175     183,306.50

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673977             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: SERVICE FEE PROP CAS 101175      23,750.00

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673982             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: LAYERS PROFESSIONAL  101175       1,700.00

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673986             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: FIDUCIARY LIABILITY  101175       3,400.00

01-000210 MESIROW INSURANCE SERV I-673988             125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: CRIME COVERAGES      101175       3,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000210  TOTALS        267,298.25

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : ROCS                 101074          57.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             57.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201001122162       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         101194         405.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            405.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:     267,760.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:     267,760.25



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 654  TIF GRANTS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002378 JANICE MORITZ          I-201001132210       128 5654-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF GRANT            101099       4,800.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002378  TOTALS          4,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 654   TIF GRANTS               TOTAL:       4,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       4,800.00



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020250 GRUNLOH CONSTRUCTION I I-201001072107       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PAY REQUEST #7 101068     181,332.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020250  TOTALS        181,332.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:     181,332.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     181,332.00



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 654  TIF GRANTS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002373 SONTEJROH CORP         I-201001072106       151 5654-825        TIF GRANTS   : 1ST DRAW OF REDEVELO 101069     330,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002373  TOTALS        330,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 654   TIF GRANTS               TOTAL:     330,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:     330,000.00



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082143       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       101073          96.12

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082144       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             101073          20.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            116.30

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   101116           8.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              8.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         124.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082135       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 101072         526.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    101073       1,479.56

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 101073         109.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,115.81

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-150217             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 101121         827.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            827.60

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201001122153       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             101177         132.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            132.27

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082122       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             101075         204.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            204.01

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-567900             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BUSHING,BALL VALVE   101170          60.78

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-568593             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: FLUID GAUGE          101170          19.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             80.42

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220288566          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/10      101163         221.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            221.97

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R10279             211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : TIGER BOOM MOWER REN 101191         760.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            760.00

 

01-041806 SIDENER                I-293431             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: INJECTOR,NOZZLE,O RI 101196         529.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041806  TOTALS            529.65

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   C-S2824507.001       211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: RETURNS              101198         126.90-

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2823899.001       211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 101198         286.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            159.62

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-55478              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      101199          36.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             36.97

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05154              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TISSUE,TOWELS        101082          38.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             38.91

 

01-046603 WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMI I-27684              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            101203       1,225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046603  TOTALS          1,225.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-045207068          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    101208          46.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             46.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:       6,379.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122169       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE,TOWELS,ARMOR AL 101114          19.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             19.06

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082108       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   101070          45.81

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        101073          36.85



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    101073          19.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     101073          19.54

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082145       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      101073          31.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            153.10

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         101116          26.05

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    101116         481.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           101116           9.05

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     101116          90.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER           101116           3.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            611.17

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT80571         211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     101142          15.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             15.03

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       211 5354-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             101098       9,041.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          9,041.16

 

01-021710 TROY HOOKER            I-201001122170       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE SHOES      101156          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021710  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2012708-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: ADAPTER,GASKET       101159         100.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            100.74

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95649              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 15TH & CHARLESTON    101178         804.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95824              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 305 CRESTVIEW        101178         707.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95827              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 3RD & ILLINOIS       101178         328.25

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95828              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 32ND & COMMERCIAL    101178         420.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,259.25

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-30276              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COLLAPSIBLE CONES    101191         108.00

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R10279             211 5354-440        RENTALS      : TIGER BOOM MOWER REN 101191       1,900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS          2,008.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      14,282.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122161       211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 PUBLIC  101135       2,283.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,283.14

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-9943096001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      101199         208.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            208.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,492.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082133       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH               101071          36.43

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132234       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           101117          37.22

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132235       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           101118          20.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001132236       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        101118         736.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            830.54

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        101116          78.95

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           101116          16.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           101116           4.45

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     101116          55.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            155.35

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4359               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: NOV 09 GIS BILLING   101130         543.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            543.50

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-201001132221       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY CELL PHONE   101153          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020830  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-12-09-0975         211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: DECEMBER MESSAGES    101161         278.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            278.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,858.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 760  FISCAL AGENTS FEE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11-09/29          211 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 101197         653.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            653.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         653.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      25,790.09



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201001122169       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE,TOWELS,ARMOR AL 101114          28.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             28.33

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1626949-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: MANHOLE,ROPE         101134       1,135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS          1,135.00

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-201001132230       212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : 21ST & CN RR         101167      10,571.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS         10,571.31

 

01-002339 RICK EASTON            I-201001122185       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STEEL TOE BOOTS      101138          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002339  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122161       212 5342-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 PUBLIC  101135       2,283.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,283.13

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201001132209       212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: VEHICLES             101098       5,780.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          5,780.83

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95647              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: N 11TH STREET        101178         214.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95648              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 803 N 22ND           101178         240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            454.00

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-30276              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COLLAPSIBLE CONES    101191         108.00

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R10279             212 5342-440        RENTALS      : TIGER BOOM MOWER REN 101191         380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            488.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      20,815.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000117 FULLER-WENTE INC       I-4517               212 5343-439        OTHER REPAIR : PIPE                 101146         985.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000117  TOTALS            985.60

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        101072          63.92

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   101072         815.55

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  101072          48.52

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   101072          30.72

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        101072          38.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   101072          20.28

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      101072          24.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,042.24

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        101116         190.44

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      101116          18.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   101116       1,868.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   101116          53.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        101116          84.97

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      101116          10.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      101116          29.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    101116       2,105.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          4,362.45

 

01-002377 INDUSTRIAL CHEM LABS & I-64035              212 5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIFT STA DEGREASER   101160         121.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002377  TOTALS            121.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       6,511.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000131 LINDEN & COMPANY       I-21818              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SEAL,GASKET,O-RING,S 101168       1,393.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000131  TOTALS          1,393.08

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082115       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            101070         823.15

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082116       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  101070         173.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082117       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            101070         541.07

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082118       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      101070          23.53

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 101072       4,083.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     101072         168.36

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  101072         509.79

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082140       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     101072         515.81

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201001082141       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 101072         114.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          6,953.87

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2334537495         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              101081         182.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            182.37

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: THE WEBSTAURANT STOR 101074         292.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : LCDPARTS             101074          79.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            372.97

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      101116      21,343.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         21,343.36

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201001122157       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             101177          96.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             96.18

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6546094            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FILTER PAPER         101150         168.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            168.55

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082142       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             101075          91.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             91.17

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201001122151       212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : CYLINDER RENTAL      101158          31.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             31.50

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201001122158       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : OIL                  101176          38.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS             38.70

 

01-036315 MY STORE INC           I-6283               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MY STORE INC         101182          66.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036315  TOTALS             66.74

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201001122175       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TIRES                101183         315.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            315.97

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000185784       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      101080         416.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            416.95

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-30053              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : WESTERN BLADE        101191         131.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            131.20

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2802130.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 101198          24.76

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2816702.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 101198          54.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             79.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      31,682.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201001082109       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          101074          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-9943096001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      101199         208.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            208.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         218.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201001122155       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : WASTEWATER PROJECT   101157      17,621.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS         17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201001122154       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : WATER REVOLVING FUND 101157     301,728.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 760  FISCAL AGENTS FEE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11-09/29          212 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 101197         105.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS            105.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         105.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     378,683.13



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309121         213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: CEMETERY             101116          44.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             44.34

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201001122187       213 5361-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/1-31 CEMETER 101135          55.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             55.40

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201001082119       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             101075         115.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            115.38

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200912292103       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          94.96

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201001122176       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           5.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            100.69

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-27789              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        101186         674.08

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-27790              213 5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOP & WINDSHIELD FOR 101186       1,000.00

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-27861              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        101186         641.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS          2,315.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       2,630.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       2,630.98

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:   1,392,964.30



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       3,000       2,150.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        120.00       8,000       1,545.61

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        452.81       4,100       1,270.13

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          253.63       1,000         705.49

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 296.37       2,500         126.91-  Y

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         300.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES           34.00      11,000       8,176.12

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             30.00       1,000         881.87

          110-5170-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                35.00         250         215.00

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.16       2,200         790.82

          110-5180-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES         41.10      20,000      18,887.90

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           7.82         500         492.18

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            150.60       2,000         802.56

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        321.33       7,000       5,362.05

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        30.00         500         470.00

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                             1.70       2,500          17.43-  Y

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 174.00       1,200         251.50-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    40.00         250          38.00-  Y

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            123.06       4,000       2,624.48

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              2.00       6,000       3,225.32

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 938.42      22,200       7,872.84

          110-5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 130.41       1,000         869.59

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,631.24      26,000       8,061.71

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     123.68       4,000       2,488.41

          110-5223-326        FUEL                                7.00      70,000      34,660.18

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,670.86      35,000       4,967.69

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                       11,867.80      15,651           0.00

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 276.17       3,500       1,371.75

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      3,615.03      65,000       8,281.51

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN           7.02       7,300       2,670.74

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         124.50       6,000       1,211.42

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               479.64      15,000      10,562.22

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 129.18       7,000       4,321.14

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            347.06       7,500       3,083.89

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            364.31      10,700       5,504.22

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,015.95      22,000      13,061.22

          110-5241-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                76.00       2,000       1,074.65

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  108.48       1,000         120.02

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               314.82      10,000       6,540.62

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               150.01       9,000       5,265.70

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                112.08      21,000      11,362.68

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         253.32       5,950       2,402.29

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,500         700.00

          110-5241-742        VEHICLES                       21,476.54      85,930           1.13

          110-5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,266.35       2,000         457.13

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11.49         600         383.37

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         237.38       2,750         598.21



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     93.29         600         189.61-  Y

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          88.00       2,000       1,044.10

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         29.17       2,500         875.80

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 106.12       1,200         497.59

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         177.37       1,200         249.83-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,300.52      15,000       4,268.81

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            149.21       3,500       4,057.43-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,970.67      20,000      11,967.34

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,298.74      45,000      26,422.13

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE         36.50      45,000      23,999.90

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                32.00      20,000      16,233.27

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 58.00       7,000       4,428.56

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                           808.00       7,000       5,341.89

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.08       6,000       1,864.95

          110-5320-741        MACHINERY                      21,202.38      21,202           0.00

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                        5,559.29      22,020           0.00

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     15,676.90     165,000      57,118.28

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,355.00      10,000       6,367.46

          110-5331-742        VEHICLES                       31,247.24      31,247           0.24-  Y

          110-5335-741        MACHINERY                      41,039.72      41,050          10.28

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 986.05      18,000       8,877.06

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   5.98       2,000       1,071.29

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             79.59       2,000       1,379.94

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,365.87      32,000      11,837.38

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  252.67       2,500         737.60

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         306.85       2,600         633.95

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             76.93       1,500       1,110.67

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            945.69       7,000       3,447.29

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            351.96           0       1,660.31-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             17.64         300         143.84

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          10.00         500          61.37

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               3,101.96       8,000       3,655.29

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              757.67      12,500       4,547.74

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               281.47       6,000       6,156.32-  Y

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 85.40       5,000       4,146.27

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.04       1,000         376.54

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             90.45         500          25.10

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            706.68       8,000       5,433.37-  Y

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,217.94      16,000       5,349.31

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  283.67       8,000       1,820.05

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               204.29       7,500       3,072.84

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES              82.79       3,000       1,091.21

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.15       2,500         341.25

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         72.65       4,000       1,179.67

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   31.67       3,000       2,211.22

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.14       2,500         391.80

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         71.27       4,000         974.26

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   24.04       2,500         964.58-  Y



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            268.02       2,500         361.30-  Y

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         32.90       4,000         717.13

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   54.55       5,000       3,042.40

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.34       2,500         888.64-  Y

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         32.21       2,500         438.89

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  100.32       5,000         664.90

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         81.12         750         216.82-  Y

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.14       1,000         122.42-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             20.63       1,500         603.97

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       386.97       9,000         597.93-  Y

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00       4,000       1,878.00

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             11.98       2,000       1,472.06

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       133.00      11,500         165.11-  Y

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00       3,500       1,587.65

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       449.49       4,000         851.94

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00       1,500         865.90

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          47.90         800         149.26

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         395.00

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00         200         104.00

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      15,000.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467       3,866.99

          110-5760-817        FISCAL AGENT'S FEE                408.68       1,500       1,091.32

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         44.49         850         588.72

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                           3.11       2,500         286.09

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         360.39

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          918.54       3,000       1,790.38

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 379.80       5,000         908.28

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA      1,050.50       3,000      21,709.95-  Y

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 517.60       3,375       2,766.30

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             96.00       3,400       3,056.98

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            452.44       2,750       2,297.56

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              478.49       3,375       1,902.59

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,005.00       3,000       1,587.50-  Y

          123-5586-831        PARADES                            45.42       2,000         422.40

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION         183,306.50     509,037      79,454.50

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        405.00       5,000       7,922.69-  Y

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA     83,991.75     240,713      52,714.75

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED         57.00      20,000      23,793.11

          128-5654-825        TIF GRANTS                      4,800.00      97,687      13,573.51

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION          181,332.00   2,730,000     951,313.21

          151-5654-825        TIF GRANTS                    330,000.00           0     330,000.00-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            124.46       3,500         985.28-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    75.88         800         540.35

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       2,052.60     300,000     133,086.68

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,115.81      56,000      44,890.32

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   769.69       9,000         910.27

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        221.97       3,100       1,197.31

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        760.00       9,000       2,873.60



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        132.27       3,000       1,953.30

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         204.01       2,500         827.72

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         46.77         500         250.79

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         183.00       1,000         167.15

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.09       1,500         576.22

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            764.27      30,000      17,268.31

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,259.25      10,000       3,698.29-  Y

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        100.74      15,000       3,632.22-  Y

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                         1,900.00       2,000          60.00-  Y

          211-5354-742        VEHICLES                        9,041.16      15,981           0.00

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   208.96       5,000       3,077.30

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,283.14      48,000      29,522.63

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            985.89      20,000      11,040.22

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        543.50      15,000       8,589.43

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         150.00

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        278.75         500       1,011.25-  Y

          211-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     653.88       1,500         846.12

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         183.00       1,000          32.27

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             28.33           0       3,888.28-  Y

          212-5342-326        FUEL                            2,283.13           0       2,283.13-  Y

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS         1,135.00       3,000       1,865.00

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        454.00      20,000      11,512.48

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC     10,571.31       3,000       9,713.66-  Y

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           380.00       2,000       1,370.00

          212-5342-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT           5,780.83      12,721           0.00

          212-5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            121.21         500         378.79

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      5,404.69      23,000      11,556.86-  Y

          212-5343-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        985.60           0       8,673.40-  Y

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            528.28      19,500      13,349.58

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     28,297.23     275,000      79,867.89

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,722.56      53,500      23,982.82

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        315.97      12,500       8,774.26-  Y

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        513.13      25,000       5,167.59-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         273.54       6,000       2,076.45

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       31.50       1,000         262.28

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   208.96       5,000       1,652.22

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            10.00      15,000       3,632.25

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243           0.06-  Y

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456           0.48-  Y

          212-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     105.09       1,500       1,394.91

          213-5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,000.00           0       1,620.89-  Y

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             44.34       2,750       1,492.20

          213-5361-326        FUEL                               55.40       4,500       2,221.02-  Y

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  100.69       1,000         275.79

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,315.17       2,000       3,041.26-  Y

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         115.38       2,500         429.49

                                TOTAL:                    1,392,964.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         50.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          572.81

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  550.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      134.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               241.16

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                    41.10

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               725.45

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              123.06

                    110-213                 PATROL                                                2.00

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     938.42

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            1,761.65

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              15,669.34

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,898.22

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           25,051.89

                    110-243                 FIRE PREVENTION                                   1,266.35

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              430.16

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                   29.17

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          34,786.88

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  15,676.90

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                  32,602.24

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                            41,039.72

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                           986.05

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              85.57

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,925.39

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                   1,022.62

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      351.96

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      17.64

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               4,304.54

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                  90.45

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     2,495.37

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         206.47

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        197.45

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       355.47

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 279.87

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                         81.12

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      122.77

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                     398.97

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     156.98

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         554.39

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           12.00

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    110-760                 FISCAL AGENT'S FEE                                  408.68

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    195,933.17

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          2,439.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    2,439.73

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        3,594.95



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                3,594.95

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                        267,760.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                         267,760.25

                    128-654                 TIF GRANTS                                        4,800.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  4,800.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                  181,332.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            181,332.00

                    151-654                 TIF GRANTS                                      330,000.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                        330,000.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            124.46

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                             6,379.00

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               14,282.51

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,492.10

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,858.14

                    211-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   653.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       25,790.09

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          20,815.60

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               6,511.50

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        31,682.21

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             218.96

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    212-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   105.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      378,683.13

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          2,630.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     2,630.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                   1,392,964.30



 1/14/2010 12:49 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                               4,800.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **          4,800.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2010 12:59 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-10335              121 5321-356        STREET SIGNS : STREET SIGNS         101213       1,849.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS          1,849.13

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95825              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HAWTHORN SCHOOL      101214         328.25

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95826              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HAWTHORN SCHOOL      101214         580.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-95891              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HAWTHORN SCHOOL      101214         529.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,438.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       3,287.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002375 SIFTO                  I-70451041           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SIFTO                101215       3,542.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002375  TOTALS          3,542.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       3,542.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       6,829.25

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       6,829.25



 1/14/2010 12:59 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        1,438.00      17,280       5,409.00

          121-5321-356        STREET SIGNS                    1,849.13      15,000      10,067.06

          121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           3,542.12      45,000      41,457.88

                                TOTAL:                        6,829.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           3,287.13

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                3,542.12

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               6,829.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       6,829.25

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2010  1:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: RLFBN

FUND      : 127  REVOLVING LOAN FUND

DEPARTMENT: 652  REVOLVING LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4358               127 5652-519        OTHER PROFESS: NOV 09 RLF BILLING   101216         270.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            270.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   REVOLVING LOANS          TOTAL:         270.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 127   REVOLVING LOAN FUND      TOTAL:         270.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:         270.00



 1/14/2010  1:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 127-5652-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        270.00       4,400       3,770.00

                                TOTAL:                          270.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    127-652                 REVOLVING LOANS                                     270.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    127  TOTAL              REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                 270.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                         270.00

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2010 12:57 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331647492          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DEC 09 COBRA         101209          36.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             36.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          36.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201001122196       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      37,160.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         37,160.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      37,160.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201001122196       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      15,517.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         15,517.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      15,517.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201001122195       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JAN LIFE INS         101210       2,296.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,296.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,296.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      55,010.82

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      55,010.82



 1/14/2010 12:57 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         36.76     145,000      56,513.53

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 37,160.07   1,632,604     773,614.36

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      15,517.54     497,000     159,833.83

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,296.45      32,500      11,493.52

                                TOTAL:                       55,010.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    36.76

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   37,160.07

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        15,517.54

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,296.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            55,010.82

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      55,010.82

    NO ERRORS



 1/14/2010 12:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/01/2010 THRU  1/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201001122164       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,207.74

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201001122186       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,421.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,629.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,629.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,629.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,629.00



 1/14/2010 12:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,629.00     100,000      37,453.67

                                TOTAL:                        2,629.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,629.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,629.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,629.00

    NO ERRORS



 1-13-2010  2:15 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 16535 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/13/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-19210-04     JEROME, COREY M             1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101101        39.96CR  100 34725          60.00CR

15-06220-08     ADAMS, KIMBERLY S           1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101102        29.46CR  100 34564          60.00CR

21-11500-02     GAMBILL, HAROLD & CHERYL    1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101103         0.75CR  000                 0.00

23-11500-03     WHALIN, FRED T              1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101104        51.25CR  100 35175          60.00CR

24-03900-06     SMITH, AMY D                1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101105         4.44CR  100 33422          60.00CR

29-20750-06     OWEN, JAMES D               1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101106        23.52CR  100 35182          60.00CR



 1-13-2010  2:17 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 16588 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/13/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18810-13     AIYAPPANPILLAI , SUBRAMONI  1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101107        41.55CR  100 34745          60.00CR

03-00410-12     COWGER, TONY R              1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101108        16.91CR  100 31439          60.00CR

19-13900-10     MINER, PATRICIA L           1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101109         6.07CR  100 34143          60.00CR

22-18600-14     LEITCH, BLAKE K             1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101110        96.91CR  100 34437          60.00CR

28-04700-13     BRADY, SAMANTHA R           1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101111        21.42CR  100 33910          60.00CR

30-18410-09     DORNEY, RACHEL D            1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101112        14.64CR  100 34849          60.00CR

31-05600-06     MIKE & DOC TICK TOCK CLOCK  1/13/10 FINAL BILL    101113        92.05CR  100 34768         100.00CR



 

                 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1374  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND LAND TRUST 440613-70 IN CONNECTION 

WITH THE MATTOON MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 
 
WHEREAS, Land Trust 440613-70 (the “Grantee”), has submitted a proposal to the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s 
Mattoon Midtown Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, 
thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant 
Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant 
Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the preservation, 
development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting 
of the City Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed 
and approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant 
Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the 
Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of the 
Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and 
delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give 
full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be 
attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___________ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 



 

                 

Approved this     day of    , 2010. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 
Attachment (1) - EXHIBIT “A”  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
 
 This Grant Agreement is made this _________  day of ____________________, 2010, by 

and between the CITY OF MATTOON, Coles County, Illinois, a municipal corporation 

(hereinafter the “Grantor”), and Land Trust 440613-70, owner of real estate located at 1610 and 

1612 Broadway Avenue, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, (hereinafter the “Grantee”), as 

follows: 

1. Grantor does grant unto Grantee up to the sum of Eighty Thousand and No/100 Dollars 

($80,000.00) to be disbursed as hereinafter described, subject to the following terms and 

conditions: 

  

A. It is agreed and understood that said grant shall be for the sole purpose of making 

restorations to the building for façade improvements to the properties located at 1610 and 

1612 Broadway Avenue, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. This grant is specifically 

contingent upon the undersigned first receiving initial design approval from the City.  

The undersigned acknowledges that the primary consideration for the grant herein from 

the City of Mattoon unto the undersigned is to achieve an historical restoration program 

for the City, and, as such, the undersigned acknowledges this consideration and agrees to 



 

                  

abide by the rules and regulations and oversight of the City of Mattoon for 

implementation and/or construction of said design including, but not necessarily limited 

to: construction of said design pursuant to the design specifications; prior consent from 

the City of Mattoon before any alterations or changes to the design; oversight authority 

on the part of the City of Mattoon during the construction of said design if reasonably 

necessary to ensure said design and specifications are being complied with.  Further, as 

additional consideration herein, the undersigned covenants that once completed, said 

City-approved restoration work shall remain the same and not be substantially changed 

without prior written consent of the City within 10 years of completion of the same, 

which covenant shall survive the payment of the grant and remain obligatory unto the 

parties herein whether or not they retain control of the property or transfer the same to a 

third party within said 10 years.  Should the undersigned sell or convey all or a part of 

said property, it guarantees and promises unto the City of Mattoon that it shall include in 

the deed of conveyance a restriction on changing said façade improvement for said 10-

year period.  Said prohibition upon a substantial alteration of said exterior does not 

prohibit the undersigned from periodic and regular maintenance of the same, which 

maintenance shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, cleaning, painting and 

material replacement if warranted.  The undersigned agrees to commence the façade 

improvements within 120 days of initial design approval from the City, and to proceed 

diligently to the completion of the same, but in no event to be completed in not less than 

12 months from the date hereof. During said construction, the City, at any time, can issue 

a written notice to the undersigned that it is in violation of the agreed upon design and 

specifications heretofore approved by the City. The undersigned will have thirty (30) 

days from receipt of written notice of noncompliance with design to correct the same to 

the City’s satisfaction or otherwise reach a mutually agreeable resolution of the same.  If 

correction or a mutual resolution is not completed within said thirty (30) day response 

time, then in that event, the City may consider this grant to be in default, to cease all 

future payments due hereunder, and shall rescind the grant.  Accordingly, the 

undersigned hereby agrees to assume all responsibility for any damages or claims for 

damages as a result of any injuries or claims for injuries for said façade improvements, 

and, further, agrees to indemnify and hold the City of Mattoon free and harmless in 



 

                  

association with any damages or claims for damages by the undersigned, or other third 

parties. 

 

B. It is agreed and understood that the grant shall be for the purpose of façade 

improvements at 1610 and 1612 Broadway Avenue, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 

 

C. It is agreed and understood that there is dollar limit flexibility between the 

elements of construction cost as more fully set forth hereinabove. Said grant proceeds 

shall be based upon the actual construction cost of work, but not to exceed Eighty 

Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($80,000.00) as determined by the City’s authorized agent.  

 
D. Grantee shall secure the necessary building permits from Grantor, and shall 

indemnify and hold the Grantor harmless from any and all claims, damages, and injuries 

associated with or resulting from the rehabilitation and improvement of said real estate. 

 

E. It is agreed and understood that improvement of said real estate shall include 

façade improvements of 1610 and 1612 Broadway Avenue. Grantee warrants that the 

total value of the improvements at 1610 and 1612 Broadway Avenue shall not be less 

than Eighty Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($80,000.00), including the grant authorized 

by this agreement.   

 

2.   Grantor shall disburse the grant funds to Grantee in annual partial payments. These 

partial payments shall begin on September 1, 2011 and said annual payments shall continue to be 

paid on each September 1st thereafter for a period of ten years. The amount of each partial 

payment shall be Eight Thousand Dollars (8,000.00) or 10% of the actual construction cost for 

the work authorized within the scope of this grant, whichever is less, as certified by the City’s 

authorized agent. The payments shall only be made if this grant is valid and in full force at the 

time the payment is to be made. 

 

3. This Grant is expressly contingent upon the execution of this grant agreement by Grantee 

and Grantor and upon presentation to Grantor of vouchers or other sufficient proof of work 



 

                  

authorized and approved and within the scope of this grant in amounts which exceed the grant 

money provided herein.  

 

4. Grantee does hereby guarantee and covenant that it will apply the grant money only for 

the uses intended as set forth herein pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 

5. Grantor’s grant as made herein is made contingent upon Grantee performing all of the 

covenants and conditions by it to be performed.   

 

6. This is an outright grant and is not repayable to Grantor unless Grantee fails to perform 

one or more of the covenants and conditions herein by it to be performed, and in that event, 

Grantor shall send written notice of said breach to Grantee and afford it an opportunity to correct 

the same within 30 days. Should Grantee fail to correct the breach within 30 days of said written 

notice, then in that event, Grantor shall rescind the grant. and shall be entitled to recover from 

Grantee any and all grant moneys heretofore delivered to Grantee, which grant money Grantee 

agrees to repay unto Grantor. 

 

7. This grant made herein is pursuant to a Council Decision Request approved by the City 

Council of the City of Mattoon meeting in regular session on October 10, 2009 and a Special 

Ordinance duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Mattoon meeting in regular session on 

January 19, 2010. 

 

8. Grantee covenants unto Grantor that it intends to retain ownership of the building for the 

operation of a commercial business or businesses, and that it is not its intention to use the grant 

money herein to remodel the building and then resell the same to a third party. To secure this 

covenant, Grantor and Grantee agree that if the building is sold to a third party, then there shall 

be a rebate of the grant based upon the following schedule: if sold within one year of the date of 

the grant, the grant shall be null and void and there shall be a 75% rebate of the grant amount 

already paid; if sold after one year from the date of this grant but within two years of the date of 

this grant, the grant shall be null and void and then there shall be a 50% rebate of the grant 

amount already paid; and if sold after two years from the date of this grant but within three years 



 

                  

of the date of this grant, the grant shall be null and void and then there shall be a 25% rebate of 

the grant amount already paid.  

 

9.    Grantor reserves to itself the right to seek reimbursement for the amount expended under 

this grant from revenues of the Mattoon Midtown Tax Increment Financing District.  

  
Executed at Mattoon, Illinois, on the day and year first above written. 
 
 
GRANTEE      CITY OF MATTOON, GRANTOR 
 
 
__________________________   ____________________________________ 
Land Trust 440613-70    David W. Cline, Mayor 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
 



 

                  

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1375  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND STEVE MATHENY IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE MATTOON MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 
 
WHEREAS, Steve Matheny (the “Grantee”), has submitted a proposal to the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s Mattoon 
Midtown Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, thereafter, 
the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant Agreement 
(including all exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant Agreement”) 
concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the preservation, development and 
redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting 
of the City Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed 
and approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant 
Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the 
Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of the 
Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and 
delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give 
full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be 
attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___________ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________________, 2010. 



 

                  

 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 
Attachment (1) - EXHIBIT “A”  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
 
 This Grant Agreement is made this _________  day of ____________________, 2010, by 

and between the CITY OF MATTOON, Coles County, Illinois, a municipal corporation 

(hereinafter the “Grantor”), and Steve Matheny, owner of real estate located at 1600, 1602, and 

1604 Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th Street, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, (hereinafter 

the “Grantee”), as follows: 

1. Grantor does grant unto Grantee up to the sum of Eighty-Seven Thousand and No/100 

Dollars ($87,000.00) to be disbursed as hereinafter described, subject to the following terms and 

conditions: 

  

F. It is agreed and understood that said grant shall be for the sole purpose of making 

restorations to the building for façade improvements including tuck pointing the exterior 

masonry surfaces, roof repairs,  replacement of doors and windows to the properties 

located at 1600, 1602 and 1604 Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th Street, Mattoon, 

Coles County, Illinois. This grant is specifically contingent upon the undersigned first 

receiving initial design approval from the City.  The undersigned acknowledges that the 

primary consideration for the grant herein from the City of Mattoon unto the undersigned 

is to achieve an historical restoration program for the City, and, as such, the undersigned 



 

                    

acknowledges this consideration and agrees to abide by the rules and regulations and 

oversight of the City of Mattoon for implementation and/or construction of said design 

including, but not necessarily limited to: construction of said design pursuant to the 

design specifications; prior consent from the City of Mattoon before any alterations or 

changes to the design; oversight authority on the part of the City of Mattoon during the 

construction of said design if reasonably necessary to ensure said design and 

specifications are being complied with.  Further, as additional consideration herein, the 

undersigned covenants that once completed, said City-approved restoration work shall 

remain the same and not be substantially changed without prior written consent of the 

City within 10 years of completion of the same, which covenant shall survive the 

payment of the grant and remain obligatory unto the parties herein whether or not they 

retain control of the property or transfer the same to a third party within said 10 years.  

Should the undersigned sell or convey all or a part of said property, it guarantees and 

promises unto the City of Mattoon that it shall include in the deed of conveyance a 

restriction on changing said façade improvement for said 10-year period.  Said 

prohibition upon a substantial alteration of said exterior does not prohibit the undersigned 

from periodic and regular maintenance of the same, which maintenance shall include, but 

not necessarily be limited to, cleaning, painting and material replacement if warranted.  

The undersigned agrees to commence the façade improvements within 120 days of initial 

design approval from the City, and to proceed diligently to the completion of the same, 

but in no event to be completed in not less than 12 months from the date hereof. During 

said construction, the City, at any time, can issue a written notice to the undersigned that 

it is in violation of the agreed upon design and specifications heretofore approved by the 

City. The undersigned will have thirty (30) days from receipt of written notice of 

noncompliance with design to correct the same to the City’s satisfaction or otherwise 

reach a mutually agreeable resolution of the same.  If correction or a mutual resolution is 

not completed within said thirty (30) day response time, then in that event, the City may 

consider this grant to be in default, to cease all future payments due hereunder, and shall 

rescind the grant.  Accordingly, the undersigned hereby agrees to assume all 

responsibility for any damages or claims for damages as a result of any injuries or claims 

for injuries for said façade improvements, and, further, agrees to indemnify and hold the 

City of Mattoon free and harmless in association with any damages or claims for 

damages by the undersigned, or other third parties. 

 



 

                    

G. It is agreed and understood that the grant shall be for the purpose of façade 

improvements at 1600, 1602 and 1604 Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th Street, 

Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 

 

H. It is agreed and understood that there is dollar limit flexibility between the 

elements of construction cost as more fully set forth hereinabove. Said grant proceeds 

shall be based upon the actual construction cost of work, but not to exceed Eighty-Seven 

Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($87,000.00) as determined by the City’s authorized agent.  

 
I. Grantee shall secure the necessary building permits from Grantor, and shall 

indemnify and hold the Grantor harmless from any and all claims, damages, and injuries 

associated with or resulting from the rehabilitation and improvement of said real estate. 

 

J. It is agreed and understood that improvement of said real estate shall include 

façade improvements of 1600, 1602 and 1604 Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th 

Street. Grantee warrants that the total value of the improvements at 1600, 1602 and 1604 

Broadway Avenue and 109 North 16th Street shall not be less than Eighty-Seven 

Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($87,000.00), including the grant authorized by this 

agreement.   

 

2.   Grantor shall disburse the grant funds to Grantee in annual partial payments. These 

partial payments shall begin on September 1, in the year following the completion of all the 

restoration/renovation work and said annual payments shall continue to be paid on each 

September 1st thereafter for a period of ten years. The amount of each partial payment shall be 

Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars (8,700.00) or 10% of the actual construction cost for the 

work authorized within the scope of this grant, whichever is less, as certified by the City’s 

authorized agent. The payments shall only be made if this grant is valid and in full force at the 

time the payment is to be made. 

 

3. This Grant is expressly contingent upon the execution of this grant agreement by Grantee 

and Grantor and upon presentation to Grantor of vouchers or other sufficient proof of work 

authorized and approved and within the scope of this grant in amounts which exceed the grant 

money provided herein.  

 



 

                    

4. Grantee does hereby guarantee and covenant that it will apply the grant money only for 

the uses intended as set forth herein pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 

5. Grantor’s grant as made herein is made contingent upon Grantee performing all of the 

covenants and conditions by it to be performed.   

 

6. This is an outright grant and is not repayable to Grantor unless Grantee fails to perform 

one or more of the covenants and conditions herein by it to be performed, and in that event, 

Grantor shall send written notice of said breach to Grantee and afford it an opportunity to correct 

the same within 30 days. Should Grantee fail to correct the breach within 30 days of said written 

notice, then in that event, Grantor shall rescind the grant. and shall be entitled to recover from 

Grantee any and all grant moneys heretofore delivered to Grantee, which grant money Grantee 

agrees to repay unto Grantor. 

 

7. This grant made herein is pursuant to a Council Decision Request approved by the City 

Council of the City of Mattoon meeting in regular session on January 5, 2010 and a Special 

Ordinance duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Mattoon meeting in regular session on 

January 19, 2010. 

 

8. Grantee covenants unto Grantor that it intends to retain ownership of the building for the 

operation of a commercial business or businesses, and that it is not its intention to use the grant 

money herein to remodel the building and then resell the same to a third party. To secure this 

covenant, Grantor and Grantee agree that if the building is sold to a third party, then there shall 

be a rebate of the grant based upon the following schedule: if sold within one year of the date of 

the grant, the grant shall be null and void and there shall be a 75% rebate of the grant amount 

already paid; if sold after one year from the date of this grant but within two years of the date of 

this grant, the grant shall be null and void and then there shall be a 50% rebate of the grant 

amount already paid; and if sold after two years from the date of this grant but within three years 

of the date of this grant, the grant shall be null and void and then there shall be a 25% rebate of 

the grant amount already paid.  

 

9.    Grantor reserves to itself the right to seek reimbursement for the amount expended under 

this grant from revenues of the Mattoon Midtown Tax Increment Financing District.  

  



 

                    

Executed at Mattoon, Illinois, on the day and year first above written. 
 
 
GRANTEE      CITY OF MATTOON, GRANTOR 
 
__________________________   ____________________________________ 
Steve Matheny      David W. Cline, Mayor 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 



 

                    

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1376 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE 2009-2010 COMPENSATION FOR THE 
DEPUTY CITY CLERK OF THE MUNICIPALITY 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved the occupancy of the position of Deputy City Clerk at 
the regularly scheduled December 15, 2009 Council meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Deputy City Clerk is not presently designated in the Compensation Plan of the 
municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, the time is now appropriate to establish a rate of pay for the Deputy City Clerk.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The Deputy City Clerk position is to be classified in the E-1 Pay Grade in the City of 
Mattoon Compensation Plan effective December 16, 2009 and receive the same pay rate 
comparable positions within the E-1 Pay Grade.  

 
Section 2. To the extent this ordinance conflicts with prior ordinances establishing a 
compensation plan for the City’s employees, the prior ordinances shall control except where 
specifically amended by this ordinance.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 

 RECORD OF THE 
VOTE 

Motion Second Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Mayor David Cline       

Commissioner Randy Ervin       

Commissioner Tim Gover       

Commissioner Rick Hall       

Commissioner Chris Rankin       

      
Approved this         day of       , 2010. 
 
             
             
             
       David W. Cline, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 



 

                    

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on        , 2010.  
 

 




